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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAute) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 2:03 PM

To: ‘Julie Mangubat’; 'Ivy Ratilla’; assignments

Ce SUR

Subject: RE: Accidernit involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SV 953R on 15.11.19 || C10004628
Dear lulie,

Please be informed that we will close this case at our end without billing,

Hest Regards

. NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

I'hone: 68411972 | email; assignmentsmikkautocom | s: 6256-4515
Wk 51, Pavn Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1. #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Julie Mangubat [mailto:julie.m @budgetdirect.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 12:23 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Ivy Ratilla <ivy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments
sassignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SIV 953R on 15,11.19 | | C10004628

Well noted Nivitha,

Thank you,

ulie

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin to.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments
zassignments to.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SiV 953R on 15.11.19 | | C10004628
Dear Julie,
Thank you for the email,

Alaase be informed that our surveyor has already survey the vehicle SHE 4383M and will seek management decision
an the invoice

“or the survey work that was carried out.



Best Regardy

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ibkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Puya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Julie Mangubat [mailto:julie. _
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 9:51 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@tk om>; Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.cormn>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SJV 953R on 15.11.19 | | €10004628
Hi Nivitha

Please note that we are not the insurer of this vehicle SIV 953R.
Please cancel assignment, Chunni is already aware of It.

Thank you,
-lulie
From: Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 November, 2019 2:40 PM
To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SJV 953R on 15.11.19 | | C10004628

Dear Sir/Mdim,

Thank you for the assignment.

biest Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhione: 6841-1672 | email: gssignmenisilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-3115
EIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, #o2-25 | SlaoBgga)

From: Ivy Ratilla [mallto:ivy.r@budgetdirect. com.sgl
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 2:24 PM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur Elkkau;g com>; Julie Man-gubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & 51V 953R on 15.11.19 | | C10004628
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Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SHB4383M. Attached here is TP estimates.
Kindly survey at AMK Autopoint, Soon Hock Motor,#01-05/06.

Please confirm. Thank you.

Fegards,

1vy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy. ri@dbudgetdirect.com.sg

Budb?'et

insurance | o

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
rect In

This email Is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the Intended addressee. The views expressed in this emall and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall Is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email Is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and Is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (emall) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email Is unauthorised.

From: Chunni Motor <chunnimotor@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:03 AM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect >

Ce: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SIV 953R on 15.11.19 || C10004628



Dear Sir,
'‘We appaint LKK Auto Consultants

Thank you

Regards,
Chunni Motor Work P/L

From: Chunni Motor < imotor(@ il.com>
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 4:33 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SJV 953R on 15.11.19

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer the shove mentioned matter,
We enclosed herewith the relevant documents for your necessary action.

In line with the new protocol, kindly provide us with the list of surveyors on your pane! for assessment of the damaged sccident tixi
invalved.

Kindly survey at AMK Autopoint, Soon Hock Maotor#01-05/06.
Should you have any queries, plense do not hesitate to contact Ms Lynn or Ms Irene at 65425119 or 6542 7162
Thank you for vour kind assistunce.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged, If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email 1s sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Ple. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
und subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

= E This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
Cieneral) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
und subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised,
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
(Jeneral) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)

4



reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



|

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla duy.r@budgetdireq,mm.ig:

Sant: Monday, 18 November 2019 2:24 PM

Ta: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR: Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SJV 953R on 15.11.19 || C10004628
Attachments: estimates.pdf

H Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SHBA3B3M. Attached here is TP estimates.
Kindly survey at AMK Autopaint, Seon Heck Motor, #01-05/06.

Plzase confirm, Thank you,

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.rfEbudaetdirect.com.sg

Budget 1
_Direct AW
insurance P

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

180 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

229924

budgetdi

auto&general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
i nsurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is
cortfidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised. '

Th's email is sent by Auto & General {SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments {email) reflect the views of the

1



slated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
b= privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
inte-ference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Chunni Motor <chunnimetor@gmail coms

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:03 AM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SIV 953R on 15.11.19 | | C10004628

Dear Sir,
We appoint LKK Auto Consultants
Thank you

Regards,
Chunni Moter Work P/L

From: Chunni Motor <chunnimotor@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 4:33 PM

To: Claims <tlaims irect.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving veh no: SHB 4383M & SIV 953R on 15.11.19

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer the above mentioned maner,
We enclosed herewith the relevint documents for your necessary action.

In line with the new protocel, kindly provide us with the list of surveyors on your panel for assessment of the damaged accident taxi
involved,

Kindly survey at AMK Autopoint, Seon Hock Motor#01-05/06.
Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contict Ms Lynn or Ms Irene ot 65425119 or 6542 7162

Thank yvou for your Kind assistance,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate {Auto & General) and is
for the intended addresses. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
rmay be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and
zny use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

THis email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. 1f you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



